
 

 

REQUEST TO SEE STEWARD 

 
  

TO:_________________________________ (Supervisor) 

 

FROM: _____________________________ (Carrier )         DATE: ______/______/______ 

 

DATE RECEIVED BY MANAGEMENT:  ______/______/______ 

 

RECEIVED BY: _________________________________________ 
                                                                        (Supervisor’s Signature) 

 

Under Article 17 of the National Agreement, I request that time be made available to  

 

meet with ____________________________________, Shop Steward, to investigate a     
                                                         (Steward of Choice) 

 

possible grievance regarding:  ______________________________________________  

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
The initial meeting should take place the same 

day, if possible, but no later than the next working 
day when  all parties are scheduled, or at a future 

date agreed upon by all parties. 
 

 

 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

_________________________________     

               Carrier’s Signature 

 

   *        *        *        *        *        *        *       *        *       *        *        *        *        *        *                    

 

 Time will be made available on  ___/___/___ at _______ am/pm 
 

Date ______________        Time ____________ 
 

 

 

______________________________________________________ 

       Supervisor’s Signature 


